



## MARIANNE RØSVIK

Born 24.07.1987

I am a creative concept developer and thoughtful interaction designer, passionate about creating magical user experiences. My goal in every project is to design user-friendly services that simplify the way people work and make their life's better.

### SPECIALITIES:

- > Concept development
- > Prototyping
- > Information architecture
- > Interaction design
- > Visual design
- > Digital strategy
- > Responsive web-development with the latest coding standards.

Marianne Røsvik  
Rosenkrantzvegen 13  
4353 Klepp Stasjon

☎ Mobil: 908 67 792  
✉ E-post: post@mrosvik.no

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Employer	Profession	Period
<b>Olavstoppen</b> (Bouvet)	Interaction designer	01.08.2012– today
<b>Gevir</b> (07 Media)	Web Designer and Wordpress developer, 50%.	01.06.2011– 31.11.2011
<b>Division of Communication, University of Bergen</b>	Project assistant in the media section. 40-50% position next to studies.	01.11.2008– 01.06.2011
<b>Avisen Agder</b>	Freelance journalist and photographer	2004 - 2006

## EDUCATION

Subject	Place	Period
<b>Master program in Information Science</b>	University of Bergen	2010 – 2012
<b>Bachelor program in New Media</b>	University of Bergen	2007 – 2010
<b>Media and Communication</b>	Kvinesdal VGS	2003 – 2006

## LANGUAGE

Language	Oral	Written
<b>Norwegian</b>	First language	First language
<b>English</b>	Fluent	Fluent

---

 PROJECTS

---

Client & description	Role	Period
<b>Total E&amp;P Norge</b> New intranet, Sharepoint 2013.	Advisor / information architect	2015- 2016
<b>Repsol</b> New Management System, built on Sharepoint 2013	Designer and frontend-developer	2015- 2016
<b>Stavanger Kommune</b> Development of digital design guide, built with atomic design (Patternlab) <a href="http://bit.ly/23sopij">http://bit.ly/23sopij</a>	Interaction designer and front-end developer	2015
<b>Lyse</b> New design for "Lyse app" (iOS and Android). Implementing "Material design". <a href="http://apple.co/1PCWMzc">http://apple.co/1PCWMzc</a>	Interaction designer	2015
<b>Edison</b> Design and information structure on Edisons Intranet solution built on SharePoint 2013.	Interaction designer	2015
<b>VARD</b> Developing a microsite to present VARDs new concepts. Built with React. <a href="http://m.vard.com/astepforward">http://m.vard.com/astepforward</a>	Frontend developer	2015
<b>Språkløypa</b> Website built on CorePublish. <a href="http://sprakloyper.uis.no/">http://sprakloyper.uis.no/</a>	Frontend developer	2015
<b>Rogaland Fylkeskommune</b> Digital annual report with interactive infographics and animations.	Project manager, concept developer and information architect	2015

Client & description	Role	Period
<p><b>Sandnes Kommune</b></p> <p>New intranet / collaboration solution built on Sharepoint 2013 with Teamsites and MySite.  <a href="http://bit.ly/1QrsBYC">http://bit.ly/1QrsBYC</a></p>	<p>Concept developer,  Information architect and  interaction designer</p>	<p>2014-  2015</p>
<p><b>Faroe Petroleum</b></p> <p>Internal map portal named «Factpages».  I made a responsive prototype (based on HTML, CSS, JS). Built on Sharepoint 2013 and ArcGIS.</p>	<p>Interaction designer and  Frontend developer</p>	<p>2013-  2014</p>
<p><b>Gassco</b></p> <p>Development of <a href="http://www.gassco.no">www.gassco.no</a> (Episerver 7)</p>	<p>Frontend developer</p>	<p>2013-  2014</p>
<p><b>Dolphin Drilling</b></p> <p>Intranet «facelift»: Axure-prototype and frontend implementation in Sharepoint 2010.</p>	<p>Frontend developer and  interaction designer</p>	<p>2013-  2014</p>
<p><b>Lesesenteret</b></p> <p>New websites. Information architecture, wireframes and frontend implementation. <a href="http://www.lesesenteret.no">www.lesesenteret.no</a></p>	<p>Frontend developer and  interaction designer</p>	<p>2013</p>
<p><b>Petroleum Safety Authority</b></p> <p>New <a href="http://www.ptil.no">www.ptil.no</a>. Implementation in CorePublish.</p>	<p>Frontend developer</p>	<p>2013</p>
<p><b>BATE</b></p> <p>New responsive intranet. Contributed with concept, UX and frontend implementation in Episerver 7.</p>	<p>Interaction designer</p>	<p>2013</p>
<p><b>Prosafe</b></p> <p>Prototypes for recruitment solution and intranet upgrades.</p>	<p>Interaction designer</p>	<p>2013</p>
<p><b>Statoil</b></p> <p>Entry (intranet): New interface and interaction design for Entry's search results.</p>	<p>Interaction designer</p>	<p>2013</p>

Client & description	Role	Period
<b>Aibel</b> Responsive intranet built on Quickr and Neo.Dashboard.	Frontend developer	2012-2013
<b>University of Stavanger</b> New responsive web solution for <a href="http://www.uis.no">www.uis.no</a> , developed with CorePublish.	Frontend developer	2012
<b>The Norwegian Climate Foundation</b> A master's thesis in collaboration with Bouvet Bergen. The online magazine "Energi og Klima" was developed in the study. Read more: <a href="http://mobiltwebdesign.com/">http://mobiltwebdesign.com/</a>	Master Student	2011-2012
<b>University of Bergen</b> Development of <a href="http://www.uib.no">www.uib.no</a> . Usability testing, Information architecture, support and user training.	Project assistant	2008-2009
<b>Directorate of Fisheries</b> Information system for the Directorate of Fisheries. Developed a prototype. <a href="http://bit.ly/1K93RF9">http://bit.ly/1K93RF9</a>	Student	2009

## TOOLS, TECHNOLOGY AND METHODS

### GRAPHIC DESIGN

Adobe Photoshop  
 Adobe Illustrator  
 Adobe Indesign

### PROTOTYPING

Axure

### IA-PLANNING

Mindmap Manager  
 Microsoft Visio

### DEVELOPMENT

Sublime Text Editor  
 HTML5  
 CSS/SASS  
 Javascript (jQuery)  
 Json  
 GIT version control system  
 Atomic Design  
 Patternlab  
 Foundation & Bootstrap

### CMS EXPERIENCE

Sharepoint 2010 & 2013  
 Episerver  
 Wordpress  
 CorePublish

### PROJECT LEAD

Jira  
 Scrum